
FW: QC - domestic procurement

From:

"Henry, Barbara" <barbara.henry@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

To:

"Thompson, Rebecca" <rebecca.thompson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date:

Thu, 16 Jul 2020 08:22:20 -0400

See below. Can you follow up with PSPC. I suspect it would be someone in Arianne's team. Request likely urgent.

Barb

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 8:10 AM
To: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Hartnell, Chad <Chad.Hartnell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Setlakwe, Lisa
<Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Henry, Barbara <Barbara.Henry@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Lynch, Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: QC - domestic procurement

hmmm looping in Lisa and Barb who may know

From: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 8:08 AM
To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Hartnell, Chad <Chad.Hartnell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Lynch, Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: QC - domestic procurement

Good morning!

We are looking fairly urgently to find out how much of our domestic procurement contracting is going to Quebec. I've
asked ISED directly but wondered if that is something you may be tracking in one of your many great trackers!

Please let us know.

Thanks,
Louise

PCO-BCP X
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